
Hazard Mitigation Plan Update Questions and Answers 
(Answers in Red)  

 
1. Please provide a copy of the current Hazard Mitigation plan. We are unable 

to send a copy of our current plan as the file is very large. Spalding County 
will make every possible effort to have it uploaded to the Spalding County 
Web Page (www.spaldingcounty.com/department/budget-and-finance/) by 
end of business Tuesday, January 28, 2020. 

2. When was the current plan prepared? The current plan was adopted 
January 2017. 

3. Who prepared the current plan? Three Rivers Reginal Commission prepared 
the current plan. 

4. What was the County charged for the preparation of the plan? Three Rivers 
bid $22,000 for the last plan. 

5. What is your budget for this project? Our grant was for 24,000. 
6. How many planning meetings and workshops does this County anticipate 

for this project? In the past, we help approximately 8-10 meetings and 
workshops. 

7. Would the County consider removing the bid bond requirement currently 
included in the RFP? Since the cost will less that 25,000, Spalding County 
has approved for the Bid Bond requirement to be removed.  
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